
Superior Wastewater Systems, LLC 
Second Party Staff Data Request 

Docket No. 21-00086 

1. Please refer to First Party Staff Data Request No. 5.  Provide a copy of the actual monthly
billing registers for the months of July 2009 through December 2020. Please follow the
same format as was provided for the billing registers that were provided in Attachment
TPUC1-6A for January 2021 through August 2021 of the Response to the First Party Staff
Data Request.

2. Please refer to First Party Staff Data Request No. 3.  Provide a copy of the most recent
bond instrument for Williamson County with a statement that it is of the same language
(exception being amount and date) as all of the Williamson County bonds referred to in the
current bond true-up filing for Superior.   If the language in the bond instrument is different
than earlier bonds, provide a copy of each bond instrument containing different language.

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on December 8, 2021 at 1:49 p.m.



From: Patsy Fulton
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: FW: Docket No. 21-00086
Date: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:49:15 PM
Attachments: Superior 2nd Data Request (003).docx

Superior 2nd Data Request (003).pdf

Tori,

Could you please file the attached email and staff data request in Docket No 21-00086.

Thanks, Patsy

From: Patsy Fulton 
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:39 PM
To: Hal Novak <halnovak@whnconsulting.com>
Cc: Joe Shirley <Joe.Shirley@tn.gov>
Subject: Docket No. 21-00086

Hal,

Attached, please find the party staff’s second data request that we talked about in our meeting
yesterday.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 615-770-6887.

Thanks, Patsy

C  Docket File No. 21-00086
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